

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday 19 September 2025 08:40
To: MARA Licence; [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Request for additional information MUL230037

CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCI0 IT Service Desk.

Hello,

Yes. I can confirm that Uisce Éireann no longer wishes to include water sampling pontoons as part of the maritime usage activity being applied for in this licence application.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Senior Associate Civil Engineering

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] Restricted

From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Sent: 19 September 2025 08:28
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Subject: Request for additional information MUL230037

Dear [REDACTED]

Please see attached request in relation to MUL230037.

Kind regards,

Martina Monaghan
Maritime Usage Licensing

Maritime Area Regulatory Authority (MARA)
2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.

An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA)
2ú Dara hUrlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Dhraighní,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.



An Uisceas Bialála Uimistóir Eithne
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority